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Shawna Senko

—_—
From: Shawna Senko
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 2:52 PM
To: Catherine Beard
Subject: RE: Docket No. 130226-TX

This message is to confirm the update below to the title of Docket No. 130226-TX.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Catherine Beard

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 2:50 PM
To: Shawna Senko

Subject: Docket No. 130226-TX

Hey Shawna,

Could you please update the title of Docket No. 130226-TX — Request for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity
No. 5261 by BellSouth long Distance, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Long Distance Service, effective August 23, 2013, to
Request for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity No. 5261 by BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Long
Distance Service, effective August 23, 2013? The only change is “Long” being capitalized where it was not.
Thanks so much!

Catherine
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Phublic Serpice Commission

August 26, 2013 ADMINISTRA11IVE

Tracy W. Hatch

AT&T Long Distance Service

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1561

Re: Docket No. 130226-TX

Dear Mr. Hatch:

This will acknowledge receipt of the Request for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity No.
5261 by BellSouth long Distance, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Long Distance Service, effective August 23, 2013
which was filed in this office on August 23, 2013, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.
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